
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Re: Price request
1 message

Wright Karen <Karen.Wright@jpaget.nhs.uk> Tue, Nov 4, 2025 at 12:19 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Good Afternoon,
I am trying to get these items added to our catalogue to make ordering easier.
Please could you provide me with an up-to-date quote (they won't accept an email, they want a separate document) for
both the EyeMax 2 phototherapy goggles, in premie and regular size?

Many thanks,
 Karen Wright
Neonatal Senior Sister| karen.wright@jpaget.nhs.uk
James Paget University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust | www.jpaget.nhs.uk
01493 452202/453193
Lowestoft Road, Gorleston, Norfolk, NR31 6LA
 

 

 
 

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 01 May 2025 11:39
To: Wright Karen <Karen.Wright@jpaget.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Price request
 
Good morning, 

Thank you for your email.  I can confirm the prices for the EyeMax Phototherapy Mask range are as follows:

 

1114005 - Regular (Blue) - Pack of 20 = £56.70

1114006 - Premie (Orange) - Pack of 20  = £56.70
1114007 - Micro (Green) - Pack of 20 = £56.70
All sizes are priced the same.

EyeMax 2 Postage charges:

1 pack: £8.00
2 - 4 packs: £10.00
5+ packs: £12.00

All prices exclude VAT.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
----------------

On Thu, May 1, 2025 at 9:20 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Wright Karen <Karen.Wright@jpaget.nhs.uk>
Date: Thu, 1 May 2025 at 08:55
Subject: Price request
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Hi,

Please could I have a price for the following items:

 

Maxtec Eyemax 2 , sizes regular and premie.

 

Many Thanks,

Karen Wright

 

Neonatal Senior Sister

01493 452202/453193

**********************************************************************
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. 

If you have received this email in error then please 
notify postmaster@jpaget.nhs.uk. 

Please note that all E-Mails sent to and from the Trust are content 
scanned for inappropriate content. 
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This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept
for the presence of computer viruses. 
**********************************************************************
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